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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 4 July 2019 3:29 PM

To: Ngian, Kelvyna; SUR

Subject: RE: Market value SJJ2666U at DOA 9.5.19

Dear Kelvyna, 

 

The MV of SJJ 2666U is $9K-$10K(est) as at May’19. 

 
Best Regards, 

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)  

Sent: Wednesday, 3 July 2019 11:55 AM 

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: FW: Market value SJJ2666U at DOA 9.5.19 

 
 

 
Best Regards, 

 
Celine Fong  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 
 
 

 

 

 

From: Ngian, Kelvyna [mailto:Kelvyna.Ngian@sg.gaig.com]  

Sent: Wednesday, 3 July 2019 11:53 AM 

To: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: Market value SJJ2666U at DOA 9.5.19 

 
Hi team 

 

Kindly assist to advise market value as at 9.5.19 

 

 

Thanks 

Kelvyna 

The content of this e-mail message and any attachments are confidential and may be legally privileged, intended solely for the addressee. If you are not the intended 
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